
From: Soave, Melissa
To: Soave, Melissa
Subject: CAA Subcommittee A Review of Semester Proposals
Date: Monday, February 21, 2011 3:16:36 PM

 
From: Sarah Lang 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 4:07 PM
To: 'Michael Day'
Cc: zerby.8@osu.edu; martin.1371@osu.edu; 'Leslie Alexander'
Subject: RE: CAA Subcommittee A Review of Semester Proposals
 
Dear Mike,
 
My subcommittee members and I really appreciated your quick and complete responses. After
consulting further about the list of courses, we felt comfortable if you could provide a rough
estimate of the number of credit hours MS and PhD students in your program would typically enroll
in each semester.  We felt this would elevate our questions and also not cause you and your
colleagues unnecessary work.
 
Thanks again!
Best,
Sarah
 
From: Michael Day [mailto:day.5@osu.edu] 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 9:08 AM
To: Sarah Lang
Cc: zerby.8@osu.edu; martin.1371@osu.edu
Subject: Re: CAA Subcommittee A Review of Semester Proposals
 
Dear Sarah,

Thanks for your work on the Q2S.

I can quickly answer most of the questions:

We currently only have the Plan A option, therefore, the concern that students will be caught
in the middle does not exist.  I am guessing that the "now" if referring to ongoing discussions
about several professional MS options, so in the "future",  they may well have that option.

No, these specializations will not be tracked in SIS, they are areas of concentration that
coincide with the varied disciplines in the Animal Sciences.  No letters of concurrence are
needed.

This revision was primarily carried out by the faculty, under the guidance of the GSC in
Animal Sciences.  This was discussed by the entire faculty in at least 2 meetings, and in the
GSC multiple times. There is a student representative on the GSC that had input, and he has
the option to report back to the Animal Sciences Graduate Student Association, but I don't
think this was a primary area of discussion in the student organization.
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The last question will take a little time to pull together.  In almost all programs, there is a
requirement for knowledge in biochemistry and statistics.  Once this is met, then the
requirements diverge by discipline, and to some degree, by the career goals of the individual
student.  For example, in my program, in addition to the core courses above, I would assess
previous coursework, then determine if additional coursework is necessary in reproductive
biology, endocrinology, physiology, molecular biology and cell biology. After this, if the
student has long-term teaching interests, then a teaching course may be added, if they wish
to build a program with more depth in molecular biology, then additional courses would be
recommended.

I hope this helps.  After reading this, let me know what else you need, and perhaps a little
more guidance on t he course lists.

Sincerely, Mike

At 07:59 PM 2/13/2011, you wrote:

Dear Drs. Martin, Day and Zerby:
 
I hope this email finds you all well.  You are listed as the College and Departmental contacts
for Animal Science, and as such, I’m writing with a few questions regarding your Animal
Science MS and PhD proposals.  Dr. Leslie Alexander and myself have reviewed all the
animal science proposals and should have another message coming shortly regarding your
undergraduate majors and the dairy certificate.  Overall, we truly appreciate the information
you provided, but had just a few points of clarification that should help us be better prepared
to discuss these proposals with the full CAA body.  We are hoping that if you are able to
provide a rapid response, our subcommittee could be ready to present the MA and PhD
proposals at the February 23, 2011 CAA meeting.  
 

Plan A, “thesis” option – In the cover letter it is noted that the plan A, thesis option,
will “now” be the only option to degree in your program, is this different than what is
currently available to students?  If so, what will you do for students “caught in the
middle” – i.e., will currently enrolled MS students have the option of completing a
different path to degree?  From the language, I was not sure if students currently have a
plan B option of pursuing a project if they choose.
Regarding the several specializations you list - Will each of the specializations you list
be tracked in SIS?  Are these more “areas of concentration” or formally documented
specializations you want noted on students’ transcripts?  Have you already discussed
this option with the graduate school?  Is there any corresponding required coursework
for each specialization?  If you wish to formally document these, have any necessary
parties been contacted about concurrence (e.g., the Department of Nutrition)?
In the undergraduate proposal materials there was mention that students were part of
the review/revision process; we wondered to what extent graduate students were
involved in your semester revisions of these two proposals.
Semester course list – We greatly respect the level of flexibility in your program, and
understand there are very few required courses.  However, do you happen to have a list
of the elective semester courses that students will choose from?  It does not need to be
completely comprehensive list, but right now we did not know what the various course
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options look like to see approximately how many hours a student would take each
semester.  We were trying to ascertain if a student can adequately complete the MS for
example, in four semesters, or whether it would be expected he/she enroll during the
May/summer terms at some point.

As a side note, we appreciated the way you set up the graduate student transition plan,
especially the point that each student will sign-off with his/her advisor (and approval of the
graduate studies committee) an agreed upon plan for what is counted/needed to complete the
degree.  We appreciated the individuation and flexibility of your plan as well as the
accountability of the sign-off for both the student and the department.
 
Please feel free to contact me with questions.  We look forward to your response!
 
All the best,
Sarah
Sarah N. Lang, M.S.
Instructor, Human Development and Family Science 362 -- President, Ohio State University
Chapter of Phi Kappa Phi -- Academic Relations Chair, OSU Council of Graduate Students,
CAA Representative -- lang.279@osu.edu
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